

Agenda: Sept 19, 2024

- I. Call to order 4:04 pm
- II. Roll Call- Treasurer Kercher and Senator Buschmann absent
- III. Public Input- Alex is interested in joining SGA. Alex is an AG Pathway student. They gave input that the agriculture building needs air conditioning.
- IV. Executive Reports
 - a. President
 - i. Reached out to Dr. Miller about Transportation for the Laramie Kick-Off. Currently waiting for a response.
 - b. Vice President
 - i. Sent a follow up email about improving the health clinic hours and days. Hannah submitted a letter along with several classmates supporting having clinic hours and days extended. VP is following up with Dr. (name) about this. Suggestion for nursing students being able to help with hours and days for the clinic.
 - c. Vice President –Laramie
 - i. No report
 - d. Secretary
 - i. Minutes approved
 - e. Treasurer
 - i. Absent
 - f. Ex Officio
 - i. Ex Officio David attended the Board of Trustees meeting. The foundation shared their plans for 2025. They spoke about the RAC being open soon to all students and staff members. Athletics and enrollment are up as well as campus dorms living. LCCC and the foundation are working together to accomplish more than they have been unable to in the past. More donations for the school as well as more scholarships were mentioned. In person classes are up by 5%. A pilot program is being used to incentivize students in boarding states

year plan is to invest in more trade programs and improve the childcare center.
Also, to reduce the prices for LCCC.

V. Committee Reports

- a. College Council – n/a
- b. ITGC Committee – n/a
- c. Food/Advisory Committee – n/a
- d. DEI Advisory Board – n/a
- e. Student Committee – Club Rush feedback: Can we open a 24/7 area for students who don't live on campus? There should be a sports club to watch sports together and play fantasy football without betting. Philosophy classes? We need more food drives. Couches in every building for naps. Club information needs to be updated. Apps need to be updated. Updating campus maps with arrows and donor names' not just abbreviations. Sub sandwiches need improvement. Why has the price for the cafeteria increased?
Plans for next Club Rush: All clubs in the same area, none feeling isolated. Possibly using a different location or having it outside. Communicating with CAB about who is planning what for the rush.
- f. Faculty and Staff Committee – n/a?
- g. Campus Committee – Working on a budget for SOAR awards. Will present next week.
- h. Community Committee – Working with Rotaract on epilepsy foundation event.
- i. SGA in the classroom – Working on how to include Trades more for campus events/input. Makers club on campus.

VI. Advisor Reports

- a. Casper College SGA Conference Oct 25th- Dr. Miller says this will be an excused absence. The hotel has discounts for booking sooner than later. The conference is from 9 am to 3 pm. We will see if food is provided. If you can go, please let us know.
- b. Laramie Kick-off September 25th 9am-noon- How are we getting